
 
 
                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  17 June 2009 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie/ Ms Andrea Hickman 
OUR REF: 9/2/329/0003 
 
Dr FP Coetzee 
Department of Anthropology and Archaeology 
University of South Africa 
PO Box 392 
UNISA 
0003 
 
Dear Dr Coetzee 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/09/05/010/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the excavation of a stone-walled entrenchment or redoubt, for 
research purposes, on the farm Woodlands, near Parys, Free State.  We have noted that the work will 
be undertaken by an honours student under your supervision. 
 
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


